Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Children's Safeguarding Policy and Practice
Advisory Committee

THURSDAY, 21ST MARCH, 2013 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou, Allison, Bull, Corrick, Scott and Stewart (Chair)
AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of late items of urgent business. Late items will
be considered under the agenda item they appear. New items will be dealt with at
Items below 9&10.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 8)

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 28" January 2013.

5. MATTERS ARISING (PAGES 9 - 10)
To consider the Committee Work Plan.

6. PERFORMANCE (PAGES 11 - 38)
This report sets out performance data and trends for an agreed set of measures
relating to: Children and Families - Contacts, referrals and assessments and Child
Protection.

7. MASH (MULTI AGENCY SAFEGUARDING HUB)PRESENTATION
To consider a presentation on the operation of the MASH(Multi Agency Safeguarding
Hub), one year after operation.
This presentation has been withdrawn and verbal update will be provided by
the Director of Children’s services at the meeting.

8. WORK WITH FAMILIES WHO HAVE NO RECOURSE TO PUBLIC FUNDS
(PAGES 39 - 58)
The Committee will consider the support provided by the council to families who have
no recourse to public funds.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business submitted at item 2.

10. EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any exempt items of urgent business submitted at item 2.

11. TO AGREE THE DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

David McNulty Ayshe Simsek

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services  Principal Committee Co-ordinator

5™ Floor Tel: 0208 489 2929

River Park House Fax: 0208 489 2660

225 High Road Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk

Wood Green



London N22 8HQ



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Argenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND™ PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

Members: James Stewart (Chair),Gina Adamou, Gideon Bull, Hilary Corrick,
Nigel Scott

In
Attendance: Marion Wheeler, Libby Blake, Phil Di Leo, Vikki Monk, Ros Cooke,
Shubhi Raymond, Chrissy Austin, Lisa Blundell.

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

CSPAPC110 | APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were submitted from ClIr Allison and apologies for Clerk
lateness noted for Clir Adamou.

CSPAPC111 | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business submitted.

CSPAPC112 | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest put forward.

CSPAPC113 | MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 22 November were agreed as an
accurate record of the meeting.

CSPAPC114 | MATTERS ARISING

None

CSPAPC115 | PRESENTATION FROM THE EARLY YEARS SERVICE ON THEIR
SAFEGUARDING SUPPORT

The Committee considered an overview of the provision for children’s centres
in Haringey. They noted that Childcare was available in 8 children’s centres.
The service was working on underdeveloped places and continuing work to
find new places that were funded and provide a reasonable payment rate.
This was to attract parents to take up these places. The Committee noted
that, in order to meet government targets for 2014, the number of places will
need to double in number. From September 2013 the criteria used for free
school meals will replace existing criteria to allow a wider number of children
to access places. With a wider eligibility for places, the Early Years’ service
did recognise the need to protect places for Children that are on “in need”
plans or on protection plans.

The Committee asked about how the service ensured that vulnerable




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY

COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

children got the right places so they were supported and monitored
appropriately. The Committee learnt that vulnerable children, as all other
children, access integrated provision and they will receive a regular progress
review. Alongside this, there will be two weekly standing meetings at the
children’s centres ,to examine the specific needs of children that are on :
children in need plans, protection plans or have obtained a place as a result
of a CAF .Managers and staff will consider how the needs are addressed and
monitor how they are managed.

The reason for looking at the role of children’s centres in safeguarding
vulnerable children was following a past Committee member’s positive
experience of the difference being made, in other boroughs, by children’s
centres ensuring vulnerable children were prioritised for a place. The Chair
was advised that there was a good working relationship between First
Response and Early Years service to ensure that referrals were passed onto
children’s centres. There was already a contact person for the screening
team in each of the children’s centres cluster. To expand further the focus on
vulnerable children, the two services were discussing ensuring places were
available for vulnerable children at the cluster level.

Alongside accessing children’s centre places, parents were offered a wide
range of development and skill programmes to attend whilst their child was at
the centre. Enquiry was made about the take up of parents on the
programmes and any experience there was of peer support from parents.
The feedback received from children centres was positive and indicated that
the parent programmes had been successful. As part of the review of
children’s centres the service were looking at expanding the sessions and
considering the amount of outreach work provided .Good positive friendships
were developed as part of parents accessing children’s centres.

The Committee were informed that the Children’s Centre’s review will
analyse the impact of the restructure completed in 2011 and if any
improvements need to be made. There was a good relationship with the
children’s centres and the associated schools. The review will check that
there has been good and appropriate expenditure given the lower budget
being worked to than in previous years. Members noted it is crucial that the
budget available is appropriately spent. The review will initially be considered
by the Director for Children’s services and the Cabinet Member for Children.
The Committee registered their interest in considering the recommendations
of the review, if there were implications for safeguarding.

Members were assured that when Children’s Centres put forward their
concerns, they were listened too and they will work closely with the Early
Year's services to improve services to vulnerable children. There are
safeguarding forums run, in term time, with children’s centres to raise issue
and it was by having meetings that the service ensure practice across
children’s centres, in relation to vulnerable children, is consistent.

In considering the high numbers of children on children in need plans and on
child protection plans, understanding was sought on whether this reflected

LB




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

that more children were moving into the borough or was there a particular
group of parents increasing i.e. young mums that needed to be worked more
closely with. Although the borough had one of the highest number of teenage
mums, no significant increase had been seen in the last couple of years and
the council did work closely with Health services on sexual health education
and advice. Previously, when the Committee had looked at the statistics for
the number of families moving to the borough with child protection plans,
they had seen roughly an equal number move in as out of the borough.
However, the borough had been chosen by government to implement the
Housing benefit cap 6 months earlier than other boroughs in the country. So
the Director for Children’s service would be monitoring the impact of the
benefit cap on family’s circumstances.

It was clarified that Health workers work closely with children’s centres and
they do make contact with the Children’s services about any children they
are concerned about when making their regular home visits.

In terms of communicating with mothers, where English was not the first
language, there were a range of community languages spoken by staff that
worked in children’s centres and in Early Years and they could be called
upon to help with communications as well as interpreters that worked for
the council. There were also outreach workers that spoke common
community languages that worked from children centres that were able to
visit mums where English was not the first language. Language help would
be part of the issues looked at in the review of children’s centres.

CSPAPC116 | CHILD PROTECTION VISITS COMPLETED BY THE DISABLED
CHILDREN'S TEAM

At the previous meeting the Committee had considered the findings of an
audit into the quality of recordings of child protection visits which had covered
all teams that were responsible for child protection visits. This had included
the disabled children’s team. The Committee had requested further
information on the number of visits completed by the Disabled Children’s
team, the frequency of visits, and if the visit included the assessment of a
sibling group. They further requested an update on the measures to be taken
to improve the timescales for visiting families.

The report put forward, by the Head of the Disabilities Team, indicated that
there were 11 children subject to child protection plans and ten of the cases
were subject to fortnightly visits and one to weekly visits. The Committee had
previously asked whether any were part of a sibling group and it was noted
that there were seven children with disabilities and three of these children
have siblings, totalling five children.

The Committee received information about the frequency of visits made over
a 6 month period and an analysis of the child protection recording for
January showed that this was appropriate.

Although the Disabilities Team were only responsible for a small number of
children subject to child protection plans, assurance was given that all social




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

workers in the team were fully aware of the importance of seeing children
within timescales . Collectively, as a team, they made sure that there was
cover for these visits if, for any reason, a social worker was unable to make a
visit. All staff had been made aware that when visiting a sibling group there
needed to be a separate case note for each child. A recent supervision
meeting had highlighted the need to induct new or temporary members of
staff working in the Disabled Children’s team on completing the template for
CP visits and this would be taken forward.

In response to Committee questions about managers ensuring visits were
undertaken, it was noted that managers were able to view diaries of all their
staff to ensure visits were being completed.

The Committee remarked on the small proportion of disabled children subject
to CP plans in proportion to the number of children on plans. Members would
receive a later presentation about the work to ensure that the Health service
and partners were picking up on children that were known to social care and
ensuring that their needs were assessed.

In terms of recording of visits, a wider question was put forward to the
Director of Children’s services about whether there was the right proportion
of administrative staff in place to support social workers to ensure they were
not spending valuable time on completing paper work instead of meeting with
families. It would also be important for the Director of Children’s service to
point out to Members, when they are asked to make any budget reductions,
any knock on effects in the reduction of staff so that they are clear on the
merits and drawback to what they were approving. The Director would be
making an assessment in the coming year about the proportion of
administrative staff working in the service.

CSPAPC117 | SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

The Committee had heard in September that the Disabled Children’s Policy
and Practice Review Group would examine children with special educational
needs which are met at school action or School Action Plus. As the local
authority did not hold this information, it was agreed to identify children and
young people that are known to social care but not subject to Child
Protection Plans. This group may have an additional need such as Speech
and language therapy and are known to the First Response service.

Vikki Monk, the borough lead for therapies and specialist nursing in Haringey
Whittington Health provided the Committee with a presentation of the key
findings of the review.

The Committee were provided information on the therapy audit tool used in
the analysis, the number of children chosen and understood that the audit
had concerned the Health service records (RIO).

The file audit had concerned contact with the child, assessment, review,
inter agency involvement, examined the decision making at meetings,
therapy assessments and interventions and information sharing.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY

COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

The Committee were advised about areas of good practice seen and where
improvements were needed. They learnt about how the language used in
recording cases, sharing of information by therapist in the Health service was
crucial in understanding whether issues were long running and needed more
immediate attention and referral to safeguarding. Also, where there could be
more proactive communication to quicken the pace of the decision making.

Training was suggested on how therapists in the health service could
describe risks as this was important in gaining an understanding of a wider
problem.

The Safeguarding Policy Review Group, a sub group of the LSCB consisting
of 6 agencies, would conduct a specific case review by examining their files
in the same environment and discussing any required learning points on the
care provided to the child. They would be looking at the health case
recordings, and assessments to choose one case which would be subject to
this collective examination of their work. The Independent member
suggested that this review could include the parent of the child. The results
would be reported back to the LSCB (Local Children’s Safeguarding Board).

A Committee Member queried how easily health information could be passed
from agency to agency, borough to borough, or region to region when a
family moved given that the RIO system was not a commonly used data base
and does not easily communicate with other systems. It was noted that,
when a child moved to another borough, there was an active transfer of data
and it was a requirement to go and visit the child. It was vital to ensure that
any required context about the case was added to the file so that there was a
good understanding of the child’s health and safeguarding situation.

The audit had demonstrated the willingness of the council and Health
services to work together to ensure a child’s needs are picked up in the
assessment process and that there is good information on both the RIO and
Framework | systems.

Following the audit an action plan had been devised which would be
monitored by LSCB and there would be focus on the areas such as making
sure that therapists contact and speak with social workers about cases.

VM/PL

CSPAPC
118

DRAFT COUNCIL REPORT FROM THE COMMITTEE

The Committee agreed to note the report and send any comments to Ayshe
Simsek before Monday 04" February.

All to
note

CSPAC119

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

No items of new business were put forward.

CSPAPC120

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY

COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

The press and public were excluded from the meeting for consideration of
the following items as they contained exempt information as defined in
section 100a of the local government act 1972(as amended by section 12A
of the local government act 1985) paragraphs 1&2 namely information
relating to an individual and information likely to reveal the identity of an
individual.

CSPAPC121

AUDIT ON NEW REFERRALS

The Independent member had examined a particular week in December
2012where there had been a higher than average number of referrals. A
sample of 25 cases had been audited using the Framework | system. The
Independent Member explained to the Committee that she was withdrawing
her comment on the “culture of close working” as this was included as a
result of looking at the number of visits made. However, there was a section
on the Framework | system which displayed this but was not accessed by the
Independent Member at the time of the audit.

Initial observation were as follows:

e There seemed to be more resources to signpost children to services
from the ages of 0-5 in comparison to resources available for 5-9 year
olds. In response to this, it was expected that once the 54000
programme was embedded, there would be an increase in resources
available through the Early Help strategy.

¢ In terms of the source of referral, a high proportion came from health,
and the Police. A good indicator, next year, on how the help strategy
was progressing, was to see if there were increased referrals from
other sources such as neighbours and community organisations.

There was discussion about the whether the service was treating contacts as
referrals too often as in this sample of cases looked at there was a case for
more referrals to be treated as contacts. To explore this further, there was a
need to consider, when assessing contacts, if they are subject to a higher
threshold when this was not needed. This could lead to a higher level of
assessments when this was not needed. This was a complex area to
investigate as you would need to take account of the thresholds that
partners were following and consider the behaviour of the service which
was understandably risk averse. In terms of holding risk this was mostly
done by the First Response Team who had responsibility for finding and
completing early information on a contact before passing this onto a social
worker.

There was a good level of recording seen on cases looked by the
Independent member. It could be worthwhile for the Committee to gain a
further understanding of how the screening team work. A report was due at
the next meeting on the operation of the MASH, a year after establishment,
and the Committee could discuss at this meeting the scope for an audit to
test the work of the screening team and look further at the thresholds being

HC




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN'S SAFEGUARDING POLICY AND PRACTICE ADVISORY

COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 28 JANUARY 2013

applied.

The Deputy Service Head for First Response provided some further context
to the period in which the audit was undertaken. It was important to note that
the rate of referrals for December 2012 was considerably lower than
compared to December 2011.

The Chair asked the Independent Member whether there were any
circumstances seen where cases were allowed to ‘drift’. The Committee were
assured that all urgent cases were addressed in good time but the service
could not be complacent on this issue. The Assistant Director advised that
the service were continuing to look at the ‘Front door’ to the service as
currently there were possibly too many cases through the social work
pathway, which is a high threshold intervention and there were opportunities
to offer help to families at an earlier stage which the Children’s Service as a
whole would be involved in making decisions alongside partner agencies.

CSPAPC122

NUMBERS OF CHILD PROTECTION INVESTIGATIONS COMPLETED BY
THE BOROUGH IN COMPARISON TO STATISTICAL NEIGHBOURING
BOROUGHS

At the previous meeting the Committee had asked the number of section 47’s
(child protection investigations) completed in comparison to statistical
neighbouring boroughs. This was now enclosed and showed that there were
no real significant differences, between boroughs, and the number
completed. The Committee queried why this information was exempt. It was
explained that the data had been collated locally (by the council) from other
local authority contacts as this data is not available from public performance
reports. When providing this data, the other local authorities were not under
the impression that the data would be published in an open report and
therefore had not given their permission for the figures to be publically
available. Therefore, this would make the information exempt,
under paragraph 3, as the information is relating to the business affairs of
another local authority. The Independent Member and Director for Children’s
service were not certain if this information was generally publicly available. It
was agreed that the Head of Performance looks into this. The information
could be made open, after the meeting, if it was publicly available.

MG

CSPAPC123

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None.




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 5

Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Agenda Planhing 2012/13

Date of the | Reports and background information Officer /| Member

meeting leading on the
report

21 March 1. Performance data for Safeguarding —

2013 7.30pm standing item (Independent Member

CR2 view and scrutiny of performance into

Contacts, Referrals, Assessments and Margaret Gallagher
Child Protection has been important to
committee understanding the data and
deciding if there are any underlying
safeguarding issues that need to be
explored.)

2. Areport on the work with families who Chrissy Austin
have no recourse to public funds,

3. Report back on the operation of the Chrissy Austin
MASH.
New date 1. Performance Margaret Gallagher
proposed 30 | 2. The Committee agreed to monitor the
April MOSAIC programme implementation in 2013 | Marion Wheeler

7.30pm CR2 | so that the required change process did not
impact unduly on the performance of the
safeguarding service and its social care of
children and young people

3.Report back on cases that were subject to
planning where the parent has substance mis-
use issues. This was to be covered in an audit
by LSCB and Adult services have since added | MW/Adult Services
three questions to audits. These are:

e Does X have contact with children or
young people?

e Are there any concerns related to the
welfare of children or young people, for
example substance misuse or disability
issues including mental health?

e Has contact been made with CYPS?
Updates from the LSCB audit , which will
include the difference made by these three
questions, are due to be considered by the
LSCB on the 27" March as part of the wider
report back on the progress audit .

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929



Page 10
Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Practice Agenda Planning 2012/13

Date of the | Reports and background information Officer / Member
meeting leading on the
report

Exploring the interface between Mental Health
services and Safeguarding services in cases
which are subject to child protection planning
(TBC) Results from above audit will be HC
considered before taking this additional audit
forward.

Ayshe to publish Agenda on 01 May 2013
Marion Wheeler to receive reports by 26"
April 2013

16 May 2013 | Joint meeting with Corporate Parenting
7.30pm
Council 1.Update on MST Programme
Chamber

Agenda to be published on 09 May 2013

Marion Wheeler to receive reports by 02
May 2013

Suggestions for committee members to get more of an understanding how
different areas of safeguarding services work by visiting teams and watching
them in action.

Looking at how lessons can be learnt from Serious Case Reviews in particular
looking at “looking at lessons learnt” a key section from the SCR on baby
Peter and how we can show that the lessons have been integrated into the
work of the service (ltem to be added)

Short analysis of re-referrals (agreed 17.09.2012) Hilary Corrick, to be added.

Ayshe Simsek Ext 2929




N Page 11 Agenda ltem 6

=

Haringey
Children’s Safeguarding
Report for: Policy and Practice Item
P ) Committee 18 March Number:
2013
Title: Performance Assessment — Year to January 2013
Report .
Authorised by: Marion Wheeler/ Eve Pelekanos
Lead Officer: Margaret Gallagher / Richard Hutton

Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decision:

All NA

1. Introduction

This report sets out performance data and trends for an agreed set of measures relating
to:

e Children and Families - Contacts, referrals and assessments and Child Protection

Appendix 1 provides further detail in the form of tables and graphs for each of the agreed
measures, grouped by topic, showing monthly data, performance against target, long term
trends and benchmarking where applicable. It also contains performance and service
comments for each area to provide context.



Page 12

2. Performance Highlights/ Key Messages

o The rate of children in care continues to decrease, 533 children on the last

day of January or 93 per 10,000 population, which remains higher than the
level in similar boroughs but a significant reduction on this point last year (rate
104).

The number of children subject to a child protection plan increased by 61
since the end of March 2012 (345 in total) and the rate has increased and
stands at 60 per 10,000 population compared to a rate of 40 for statistical
neighbours.

8.3% of child protection plans last 2 years or more higher than the London
position of 5.5%

98% of child protection visits completed to timescale

There have been 10 adoptions in the year to January, on track to meet the
target of 15, and 25 special guardianship orders.

In the year to date, children waited an average of 711 days from
becoming looked after to being placed for adoption. This is higher than
the 639 day national threshold but an improvement over Haringey’s three
year average for 2009/12 (749).

In the year to date, children waited an average of 455 days from entering
care to moving in with adoptive parents (including foster parents who
subsequently adopt), compared to 647 days in 2009/12.

The proportion of children placed in Haringey is 26% and 74% are placed
outside Haringey. 81% were placed within 20 miles of Haringey.

19 children were missing from care during the month of January, including
10 who were missing for more than 24 hours and 5 who remained missing at
the end of the month including 3 whereabouts known.

2.1. Contacts, Referrals and Assessments and Child Protection

The number of contacts received continued at the lower level seen since
December at 464 in January. The yearend figure is projected to be close to last
year’s outturn (an annual projection of 6,755 contacts compared with 6,722 in
2011/12) but the number of contacts remain significantly lower than 2009/10 and
2010/11. 28% of contacts in the year to date proceeded to referral compared
with 34.3% in 2011/12.

An analysis of presenting need at point of contact in October and November
2012 compared with the same period in 2011 showed an increase in contacts in
the following areas.

Presenting Need Oct/ Nov 2011 | Oct/Nov 2012 | change

Domestic Violence 20% 22% +2%
7.2% 8.3% +1.1%
6.3% 8.1% +1.8%

Physical Abuse 6.4% 8.7% +2.3%

And a corresponding decrease in these areas:

| Presenting Need | Oct/ Nov 2011 | Oct/Nov 2012 | change




Page 13

Need for Family Support 10.4% 1.9% -8.5%
Universal Services 4% 0.6% -3.4%
Child has a disability 3.75% 1% -2.75%
Child Mental Health Issues | 2% 0.8% -1.2%

= Referrals have decreased steadily over recent years and are on track to do so
again with the end of year number projected to be around 57% of that in 2009/10
and around 75% of referrals in 2011/12. Haringey’s rate (per 10,000 population)
of referrals is historically below that of statistical neighbours. In 2011/12
Haringey’s annual rate of referrals was 436 per 10,000 population compared with
541 for our statistical neighbours. In Haringey the MASH process determines the
nature of the intervention as at the contact stage it is identified whether no
further action is required therefore contacts are only progressed to referral when
the threshold criteria for statutory intervention has been met.

= Haringey’s current proportion of referrals going on to initial assessment at
97% is high comparatively. The high conversion reflects the robust screening
described above. The First Response Team is piloting the Single Assessment
model (this does not delineate between Initial and Core assessments).

= There is a considerable amount of work around early help analysis underway
which should enable us to evidence whether the reduction in contacts and
referrals is as a result of us meeting need earlier either through CAFs or
provision of universal services.
To this end one of the areas being examined, compared and analysed is
presenting need at referral and at assessment. The Children’s Safeguarding
Performance Information Framework has provided a list of potential child and
parent risk factors identified at assessment. The framework for Assessment of
Children in Need and their Families sets out the principles that underpin all work
with children in need and in particular the three domains of the conceptual
framework: child’s development needs; parenting capacity; family and
environmental factors. Recording against these risk factors will commence from
March 2013. The factors have been defined by the DFE and will become
statutory reporting requirements from April 2013. A list of the factors at
assessment is attached at Appendix 2.

= Haringey’s rate of re-referrals within 12 months of the previous referral at 16%
is in line with our statistical neighbours and at a similar level to that reported in
2011/12. In January this relates to 15 re-referrals out of 124 children.

= Performance on initial assessments carried out in 10 days declined to 73% in
December, short of the 80% target and 73% in the year to date. Although
performance in this area has improved overtime it remains below that of our
statistical neighbours.

= The distribution of working days taken to complete an initial assessment
for December shows that in addition to the 73% completed within 10 days, 13%
were completed within 5 days of the 10 days expectation. Analysis of CIN
published data showed that Haringey had the 3™ highest percentage of initial
assessments completed in 21 days plus, 18% compared with a statistical

Page 3 of 6



Page 14

neighbour position of 9% and 10% in England. In January 12% of initial
assessments were completed in 21 days plus. Haringey is likely to implement
single assessment from April 2013. It will replace the Initial Assessment, CP
Core and Core assessment but the approach to monitoring and reporting
timescales locally is still to be agreed.

= There was also a decline in performance in January with 69% of Core
assessments completed in timescale (35 working days), below the 85% target.
Analysis of 2011/12 Children in Need published data found that Haringey had
the 4% highest ranking in London for core assessments taking 61 days plus with
14% of cores taking more than 61 days to complete compared to a statistical
neighbour average of 5% and 9% for England. In January 14% of cores closed
took more than 61 days to complete.

= The rate of children subject to a child protection plan has increased over the
last year at 60 per 10,000 population. This equates to 67 additional children on a
plan than at this time last year (345 children in total) and remains considerably
higher than comparator authorities. There has been a considerable increase in
the number of children becoming subject to a plan this year (28 became subject
to plan in January and 328 in the year to date, a net increase of 61 in the year to
January). A linear projection suggests an increase to around 400 children
becoming subject to a plan in 2012/13 and 330 ceasing which would result in a
net increase of 70 children becoming subject to a plan compared with a net
increase of just 2 in 2011/12. Some analysis around chairs of CP conferences
and individual thresholds is being undertaken alongside some examination of
cases before they come to conference by First Response and challenges around
workloads where children may be taking longer to work through the system. The
top two recorded presenting needs for children who became subject to a children
protection plan were for domestic violence (141 children [75%]) and for drugs (60
children [43%]).

= The primary factors that are considered likely to contribute to the high numbers
of children on a CP plan in Haringey are, thresholds for cases being taken to
initial conference, thresholds once a CP plan has been made in relation to
subsequently removing a child from a child protection plan service provision
once a CP plan is in place impacting on duration of CP plan. A recent audit of
CP cases highlighted all the above issues as being in need of attention, and
feedback from the peer challenge also highlighted issues in respect of
thresholds. In Quarter 3 87.6% (120 out of 137) of children who had an initial CP
conference became subject to a CP plan.

= Audit of CP cases held within Safeguarding and Support is now complete — This
audit identifies issues of thresholds and effectiveness of CP plans. Themes
identified provide learning and possible direction for S and S social workers and
CPAs. Safeguarding and Support management team is actively considering this
audit information with a view to addressing the practice issues raised.

= (Cases currently transfer from First Response to Safeguarding and Support

following Initial Child Protection Conference (ICPC) — the timing of this transfer is
variable — Audit clearly identifies that this transfer point/system is not effective. It

Page 4 of 6



Page 15

is planned that from April 1st that Safeguarding and Support attend all ICPCs
and take case responsibility from that point. This should allow for CP plans to be
progressed. HofS from First Response and Safeguarding and Support have met
together and with the CPAs to ensure plans are moving towards this change
becoming implemented on April 1st.

= In terms of children becoming subject to a child protection plan First
Response Service and the CPA group have now begun to consider/audit all
cases where the social work plan is to take a case to Initial Child Protection
Conference (ICPC). Issues of threshold and consistency need more
consideration but the auditing and introduction of management and CPA
oversight at a crucial point in assessment prior to the case being taken to
conference should help identify themes and issues and will allow re-
consideration of support/early help that may, if provided, avoid the need for a
Child Protection plan.

= 8.3% of child protection plans last 2 years or more (22 out of 265 children) in
the year to January and slightly higher than statistical neighbours. Individual
cases with child protection plans lasting longer than 14 months are routinely
considered by senior managers in Safeguarding and Support and the child
protection advisor. There have been a number of cases involving large sibling
groups but further work is required to look at this alongside the number of
children on plans and to gain more understanding of risk both around individual
cases but also to identify possible themes in relation to children thought to need
extended child protection planning. 4.6% or 15 out of 327 children have
become the subject of a Child Protection Plan for a second or subsequent
time this year which is lower than the 12.7% reported by our statistical
neighbours in 2011/12. This may relate to children being on plans rather longer
than in other boroughs.

= 96% of child protection cases were reviewed within timescales in the year to
January. There were 9 children for whom reviews were out of timescale. In
Haringey we apply a higher standard and performance would be closer to 100%
if we consider that reviews do not have to be held after 3 months (as if following
an ICPC) for children who had been placed on a Haringey CP plan following a
transfer in CP conference. Some authorities might consider that those children
who transfer in are already into the review cycle — and should therefore be
reviewed after 6 months.

= 98% of Child Protection visits completed to timescale in the month of January,
the highest performance level in the year and exceeding target for the 2" month

running. Children in Need visits improved slightly to 89% in January, which
although below target is well above levels achieved in 2011/12.

3. Appendices

Page 5 of 6



Page 16

= Appendix 1: Performance Analysis and Benchmarking for:
o Contact, Referrals & Assessments and Child Protection

= Appendix 2: Parental and Child Factors at Assessment

Page 6 of 6



Page 17

gl jo L

"sueaLy ajdwis sJe podad sius up Bupprewuyousq 10} popiaoid sebelaae ay | ‘yuomSpUBA puE

188104 LUBUIEM SHEMUINOS 'WieysImaT ‘aguue ‘uoiBuls] ‘weying pue UiwsiswweH ‘AsuxoeH ‘yalmusels ‘uopAoln) sesudwos
PUB S301AM8G s, u.piy) 03 Ajjeaioads Buyejas uoyeogu dydeBowap-0100s Uo paseq paysio Aq pauyep st dnoub sinoquBiap
[eonsnels s AsbuueH ‘sinoqubien feonsnes s, Asbuue Jo/pue wopuo ‘Pue|bu3 10} papircid st BuppeLuyousg ‘alqeiiene aiaym

SHSIA Pa8N Ut uaip|iyo  1ggdo

SUSIA UoN09l0Id PIYD 08edo

aiun Jusnbesqns 4o puodss e 1o} uelg UONISI0IY PIIUD J0 108igns ay; Buiwooaq uaippyo jo ebelusaled gog do
810 Jo sieah g Bunse| suely uonos)old PIUD  $9AH

UE|d 4O & Uo AsBuuep 1o 1no paaowu ualpjiyn Z2rdo

ueld 40 e uo Aefiunen o} Buaow us1piyn Lgpdo

poyad au ul uerd 4O e o} 108iqng Buises) usIPIUD 1t 4O

pouad auy ur ueid 49 e 0} 1sfgng Buwoseg uaIPIYD L1t 4O

ued uopoaloud ppyo e o3 108fgns usippud 8gedo

ucnosl0Id pRYyD

SABp Bupjom g UM INo paLed alom 1BUL 81ED [BID0S §,UaJP|IYD IO} SIUSWISSOSSE 8100 JO efeuaaie Qodp
[BL184a1 J0 SAep Buppom QL ulyym Ino peiues ases [BI90S S,U8Ipjiy2 Jo} S)UBLLISSISSE |eniul jo sbejusotey B6SAH
[BL18J21 SNOIASIA BUJ JO SUJUOLU Z| UIYIM slessjai-ey g£8gdo

jusLussasse Jejuul 0} Uo Buioh areo [e100os s,uslp|yo o) Sjesssgel jo ebejusaisd gogdo

dod 0og‘gL Jod aues [e100s S.USIp|Iy2 O} s[euIslal 1O B1eI 8U] B0 LT O

JBD [B100S S,USIPHYD O} Sfe.Lsel JO Jaquinu sy o L#do

PaAISO81 $10BIUOS PIIYD JO Jequuinu 8y $osdO

SIUSLUSSSSSY PUE S|eLRRY ‘S}oRIU0Y

sjualuUcn)

uoI10010.4
PIYD pue sjuswissassy R sfelleyoy 1ovuo) - Bunjrewyousg pue sisAjeuy soueuLIOlaY



6Lz

I : EVZIZ  ZUIAOZ  LOLOZ  OLIBO0C N
L5 sy 3 Py o..... AluQ 29" 221'9 | 9sc" X } ) fob
] = & T eeq | 89S L 66 |SSeE'vi abuleH
i) — Lt
s _L . — | 000'0L
| 55.9 uonoslosd ¥ 000°st
; Jeak jo pu

Badlidas] e 00002

"ssaiboid 01 Ajex)| s1 mou A8y Jeym Jejal Ajuo OS PUB SUOISIOP Ploysaly} ssjesedo It Moy puelsiapun pue esodind $,]1 JO aJeme
aI0w 8/le sieued IHSYIN BU JO $S8UBAROBYS By} 0} AjLied SIL SINGUITE 9M ‘SYILOW Z 18] 3Y1 JaA0 neale|d e paydee. 8ARY S1081U0N)|
— - =S o s JUeWI0D SOI0S

__ e 2 s : ; WINRNO s1eak 1se| 0] 9s0lo0 aq o) pajoaloid ; __
: ; 2inBiy pua JeaA sl yum ‘Alenuep OJul PBNURUOY [9AS] MO| S Jaquuianag
S E T IUAWIWIOD SoUBLLIOHS]

{real m__..o_sm..&_
AeBureH

Page 18

: et I e e : ~ P3AI228) SI0BIL02 PIIYD JO JaquInu sY] 0540

SlUSLWSS8SSY pUe S|eliajay ‘10BjUoD) -

e

SBI|ILLE. PUB UBIP|IYD




Page 19

gljoc

1l

= | Jesh Jo pug

 nmez anioz Loz ~ ousooz

et Ty L=+
I -

Zgg uonosfoid

- oor

- res 255 8bs i _ 06 | & aey pupibug|
_ 18y sInoqyioN|
(84 209 69 v ggL |V eonsueis|

ey Aebuusy

JequinN AabBuuen

Ss040E safligisuodsai pue $9)0. Jo Bupueysiepun pase
0} 8iay) $3|qeus SiUYl pue SPIoYSaIL NID) JO SW.a] Ul Sjed

‘Sleusjan op ssauboud s1oeuod Wb eyl jew ains Bupiew siojeiay) ‘seioushe
US 8L S8|qeUS HSYIA “SI9BJUOD JNOME. SpBL SUCISOsp sjeuciuodold alow aq
1881 10 B0 Jnoqe Joylebor yuy 03 sreuLed sejqeus $s9004d HEYIA 8yl

urebe 0s Op 0} 2.} UO SI PUR SIBSA JUBDBI I8N0

ELUEr | Zi0e@  2Zi-oN  ZL-RO

Zi-deg Zi-Boy

‘01/600¢ U1 1EUL 40 96 /G punose aq 0} psjoaloid Jaquunu Jeak jo pus ay) yum
Alpesis paonpal sey sje.syel Jo a1es pue lequinu 3y -
Jesh 1B /g6 L WO UMOP [4G'] SI [e101 |ep 0} 1esh Arenuer sy -

JUBWIWIOYD 32IAIEG

WBLWIWOY) SouBLLLIOHS

% “ Lt i - = - : r
A0 e _ ge lZ 6¢ £e ve ﬁﬂ ayey AabuLier 4
ele

| =a el gel ast LE1 _ saquiny Asbuue

ST T | P P o 1 i aEn g ;

__"._, } % [ .ﬂ% iz voul guse))

,mw” B e b hmm ] e i wo{mm

dod 000°0} Jod a1e3 [evos

SIED [BOOS S,UB.p|IYD O} S[BLI2JD) JO JqUINU'BY)  01pdo y__

$,USJP[IY2 0} SBLIDJRI JO BJRI BY] B0} bdO




Page 20

6Lt

e BLZI0Z  ZLLL0Z.  LL/OMOZ  04/BOCZ  BO/B00Z  80/£002 : T 1 T = I.J.__
L - %0 - _ %G/ %G1 %69 - - (] | pueibugz|
%02 [ .
| %12 ] - . - e uopuo]
%0p - - - - i N v SInoqubiaN |
jeonsnels |
o Kobuper

"UoROY Ajie - 10 puB 07 f290] 97 AYUNLILICD SU) Ul S8dIAI9S G 18Ul 8q pInoot
Spesu seljilue) 853U} JO 2LIoS Jeu Al SI ) Jago disy Auee 8y Jo JUSLIdOIBASP JaYLINg YIM TeUL YUyl 3 “AlBulpioooe 1sodubis

10 pue omo_o EE_m sy} pue s,y Jo :o_toaoha cm_c B mum_QEou ucm Umm: 0} Appoinb 10e81 0} Emﬁ mn_ m£ ss|geus Bujusslos snolobiy
..... = s JUSLULLIOYD 92IASG

.__

gLver  zi-oeg AN g0 Zides z)-Bny

i 7 ~1eaf 1se| uey; saybiy s1a1ea su | "suoenony ALLUOLW U} YIOOLLS 0}
| 1opio uy uomsod 8ep 0} seah AJUIUOL 3} MOYS 0] pelBisal Usaq SBL JOJEPUI SIL )
K IUSWLUOD SOUBULLIOLID 4

I %001

— %021

‘a1ep B Jeak ay Umawuﬂ s|euslal Jo ..mn_E_E ay ..._n PaplAlp pas|dwos SjuoLISSassE. _maE_ PeY OUMm USJPHUD Jo Jaquinu 3y} uo peseq s! LONENoEes ay)
JUSLWISSISSE |eiliul 0} Uo Bujob areo [B100S S,UJpjIy2 O} m_m.:m.%m‘_ 10 abeueaiag g9gdo
v




BLiog

LT R

%Ee | Wbz O pugibug

smnoqubiop|:
[eonsnels

%Lk | %SL |V

& - 180} AsbBuneH

AabuneH

Page 21

: ‘Bupjew uoisiosp jo sseusreudosdde pue Ajjenb sy} 8InNSSe 0] 90IAI8S B} U SELIBIS.
_— “| 24 Jo Bumpne sjduwres sunnoa exeuspun o) "possosse Buleqg seseo Jo Ayuolew sy ul Bupew uoisioep PooB s1oeal JeqUINU MO Si] |
- T R e STl . ~ 1usWWIO) BJIAIRSG

Aenuer w1 sjeuagel pZ L JO INO S[BLISRI-a1 G| 0) 2jee. abejuasla ] -
"ZH/LLOZ Wl Ajleuoneu papodal esoy) ueyy Jamoj ing sinogybieu
[eaisiels Ino Aq pue JesA 1se| palodas 8o} O} Je(iLIIs ase SI9AsT - r
e R = - uswwo) aoueLLOUSd

18bue} AebuueH : __

AabuneH|

[e1i8;01 snowaid Uy J0 SYIOW Z). UM SfELejRI-oY £88d0




Page 22

GLJog

:.

T amoe

%08 G R
B Sy . _.. i Lo m
e %00 R e PO s el

%0

%0z

| %09

%44

pugibiug

%Ee.

V| smoqubisy |pansne;g

@ | 908

%04

%EL

%99

5

"BulpuEISING BUCN "gL UBP Ul 9jB9SBLUI UIYIM Pa18|dlos PUB pauado ssem sjuawssassy el S :10q
"SOH 8ut Aq 4o uBis feuy paau |Im PUB S| BY} LM PESSNOSIP Laag aney sBunssw ay) wouy suonoe

I : 8U1 'S,¥| S1BP JO INO 3B} 0} JapIo

%

I ZR0 zides zi-bay
L

%0
| %01
%OE
%op
%05

38

| @ | %os
*o.o.....
%L

ul sBupeaw souewoped tejnbas Buipjoy Ag siy) Buisseuppe aue wes) uswabeurw Y4 eyl

~JUSWIWOY) 9DIAISS

"LIUOW BARNIBSUOD Pug ay) Joj Jebie} mojeg

"(21/1L0Z Ul %28) sinoquBieu [eonsiels o MO[2Q SUlBWaSS souBLLo ad
QLA syuoul quaoad ur Aleinonsed ul siesh JoAo panosduw ybBnoyyy

JUBWILWIOT) 9OUBULIOIe 4

%z

%EL

%59

%6

gl-uer

[ %ar

iz

0z-S1

S1-01

oL-g

S-1

SAED JO UOANQUISIC

%08

%08

1ebie; Asbuier|

| [e4ia4e1 4o sAep Bub(Iom O] UIIM N0 POLLIED 9120 BI06S S,USIPIIYO 10} SIUBLLISSSS

SE [BIIU J0 obEWesIad  BSAH

Aabuuey|

Selle




Page 23

Gh4o L

#

- %0F

- | s | wse | %er | %8s | wos | O
- | wer | - | wes | wos | wer |® topuc
- %z | %9 | %6s | wie | %2 |V | sinoguben monsneig|
© | %s8 | %0z | %02 | %9 | %98 | %t |- 10618, Aobuper
Aabuuey

ghuer Jop Bulpuelsine aUoN "Sa[BOSeLWIN UIylM PaleiduIos siem 9ai4l 11 0Q

SIUBLULUIOD SNojnald aas ases|d

Eluer  ziosg  zimoN ZLRO zi-des

TR

i

i

%08

%08

TRUOU UJES SDBISAE Og | "UIUoW U} Ul Poia[aios STUSUISSaSSy 8105 G <
" 196481 mojeq pue sinoqubiou jeonsniels JNo
40 1B} MOBG SI B[BOSBUNL Ul Po1o|dLIOD SIUSLUSSESSE 2100 U0 SOUBULOHS]-

2469 1e Jeau aoueuniclad AlLuo

| USLULLIOY) 901MIeS

940/ 1e pastudu eouewuopad g A-

~ | JUsWIWo) JourULIONSd

%

%L %6 | %v | %95 | %I | %t [%e[ol-uer
*19 [ 09-16 | 05-1p | Ov-GE | e-0¢ | Ot-te | 0z-LL [01>|SAep Jo Uonnqmsig
© | %se | %wse | wse | %o | w%se _ %58 | = yobiey Aobuper

- %O0L

e

S, .mamv.mcmfm_; SE UM Ino ﬁ.o._.....mu.uhma E;.a m..mmm _m._n..Om m.:m,_u__so Lc_u.meEMm...w.mww m:o.o jo mm.m..ucmvhmn_ cmaOLL

u:&m:muj_

4



Page 24

]

e

“£102 U2+ AG 0GE 419A0 JO Uonosioid Jesul| e o)

Buipes| aseaoul APES]S JUBDSI B YIM 1oL aq 03 Aiiun syoo) ueyd do e uo
UBIPHYS QOE JO Wie 3y mou JayBbiy s1 ueid 0} 109igns uaapiy 1O Jequunu
[enioe 8yt |1/0102 W Jeyby sem uoneindod 0oO‘0 1 Jod @3es oLy uBnoyly

Gijog



Page 25

Gl i2g

e e s ——— ——————— ““|. e

s wﬁo.ﬂm@q/ﬁ,
or er | ¢ ey e [EonsnEIS
00001
1ad ey Aabuuep|
FELTITRIN]
gzz | we | ziz | s8i sinoquBlen [EansEls |

—t i
o o
- vy

Jaquuny Aabunuen|

el P M..-Moh@«m.ﬁ: I_
| pusnUiteybuon

1 T e |.|.|m%.

=

R B .E-} g g a

m e

sugid 4O Yum wes ) s,uaIpjiyd PSIGeS|Q 8yl 0] UMOLD UBIP|IYS Z| 818 8J8U) | 50

a_ 1 18} Judy uo pajuswweldun Buwoossq aBueyo siy spJemol Buiroiu aae suejd s.nsu9 01 sydD) 8yl Yum pue iayieboy
| 1w aney poddng pue BuipienBejes pue ssuodsey 1514 WOy SIOH * pouad meainal yuow ¢ 1suy sy Buunp Apenomed ‘Appoinb alow __

|| passaiboid eq 03 sueid 49 10} moj(e PINoYs SIY) Jiod 1ey) woly Aligisuodse. aseo 8)El pUB SDJO) |le puane § pue § 1St |udy woyy
1eyy peuue(d sy “sue|d g0 jo uoneInp uo soeduw Ling ui siy | "maduJ Jo SSOj Ul S} NS3 PUB SAIJ09YS JoU SI WisysAsauiod Jasuen
SiU3 JeuL saynuspl Auesjo Ipny ~ SjqeLIBA St Jagsues syl 1o Buiy sy — Hdol Buimo||o) § pue g 03 Yo WoJy lagsuen Apuauno seseD|

» ‘ssaiboid 0} sopoBISqO __
o BuipeBas Buiuies) pue seseo BuisseiBoid Jepisuoo oy sueld 43 pepuaixe yum sesed |[g Bumeinas ale siauped awdoiaasp|
adnoeld "pasies senss] sanoeld sy} Buissaippe pue uoewIo IpNE Sy} Buuspisuos Aleanioe st wes; JuswiaBeuew Hoddng
- | pue BuipienBejeg "sydD) puE SIoNIOM [B120S S pUE § 40} uonoaip pue Suiwies epiroid paynuap) seway] ‘sued 4o Jo SSoUaANDela |,

5 PUR SPIOYSa.Ly) JO saNss! saynuap! Jpne siy] - a1aidwos mou s) woddng pue BupsenBajes uiyum play seseo g9 jo upny _

& . sploysauy) 1eew|
a | o130uBnowy sem auo - D40 0} pessarBoud aney g - sesED Apiurey 2 Buiypne panjoaur sey siy) 8ep 0) "Ygo) B pue gJoHqg 4o SIoH

asuodsay 18114 8 JaUNe AQ PISPISUOD MOU BJE SISEO MBU [[E — PadUSWIIOD Sey SUoMm siyL “teld 47 10} pasu syl ploae ‘pepiacid| ,

3 ‘Aewl yeu disy Apespioddns jo uoneIapISUOD-al MOI[E JlIM PUE JUSISISUOD BIB SOUIBIND O] aSED B BupiEe] 10} SPIOYSaIY) 8INSUS

M SIIL "DdDi O} @8} O} SI Ue(d SIOM [EID0S 18Um S8SED MBU J[B IPNE/JapIsuco 0} pesu 8L} 03 uohejes ul passalBoid sey Miop|

=2

K "ueid 49 jo uoneinp uo Bugoedw e ‘eoed ul st ueld 49 B 8ou0 uoisiacsd
9o1Bs Ui pue ue|d Buirows Apuenbasqns o} uonejes ul epew usaq sey ueld 40 e 92u0 spioysaIy} ‘8oUBIeHU0D 0} usxe) Bulaq| j
= {__SOSEO I0] sproysady; sJe siojoe) Arewid @y "SI019B) JO JSqUINU B AQ O) peInguILoo s1 sueid 4o o} 198lgns ueipliy jo siaquinu mme. _

"PRISpISUOS BJE $10308) 850U |[B JeL) palinbal s1 ) pue ubly Algleuoiodo.dsip ale AeButieH u) sueid 4o uo uaIp|IYo jo sisqUINU sy} a __




Page 26

Gljool

"s8lfiue) 0} sasuodsas UoRUBAISIUI JOMO| 10} SBIIUNLIOAdO PUE Sanss| pue sawsay) Aynuspr o3 sued o) 1signs Buiionag usippy
0} uoie|al ur yiom upne Bupepspun ase sydo “Buisealoul aue 40 e o) 18lgns Buioseq uaipiyo Jo srequanu auyy Jey) Buissuon|
s} pouad ul ueid 4o o) yoslgns mEﬁomn_
piluo euo 11 Dg “IBeyo Ag paispIsuos

q jiim sued uo auim Jo yibus) ey Jeypng "PeIcU SUOHELEA Ji LG POIOB PUE POMIIASI ‘peeIN2[e0 aq |IIm ued 03 DYDY WOy Bm‘_m 1
UORIBALQD SUleyo [ENPIAIPUI U} ‘sileyd 4O Bulnes 1abuo) pue iomau Usamlaq SPIOYSaIY} Ul SEOUBISYIP o.E mhmca._mﬁmcscm__nmﬂmm

"THVINS SI piemioy mc_om“

o]
ueid 49 @y pue PIoyss.Ly JeeLW Asy] 1ey; BINSue 0} JOPIO Ul sisenbel ueld dD 9981910 0} SNURUOD Y

19N Asburrery

(Burseao) Asbuuey

Buiwoosg Us/pD 1y do



Page 27

- uonasloxd
Jeal o pug

9'E6e
uonoalosd
JeaA Jo pug

Auo
Ble(]

=i

GL 30O LL

5L

- ¢ 9 s 9z Et =7 1aN ybiay jeonsaers

- 8re- | e~ | 922- v61- | £81- |© | (Buseeo) smoqusien 88

- {Bugeoonaq)

0se ore 192 0z g6L |V sinogquBion 1619

19 9g- 9z - - - Es aseasouf JaN Aebuues

192- | €1£- | 80¢g- - - = (Bursean) Aebuurey

82¢ 112 ¥ee - - - (Bujwoseq) Aabuney
; R n : )

2 2 = = : (siBak; 935E))

< S puaule) Buon



Page 28

GLI0ZL

uoposfoxd
JeaA Jo pug

| §

L& uoniroaiosd
JesA Jo pug

AtoBeleo siyl w suou | NG
‘Judy u sabueyo yeuag
jo edw) sy Buimoliof usss aq jm sabueys Jey) pajoipsid s1 "Auicep.oye pue Aujgejiese Buisnoy Aq uo pajoeduw si Joresipul siyg |
| "ybBnoloq Bulusysuel) yum paysenbeu s Buneaiu e seidwexs Bulunoes ae 2layl asaym ‘pajybiybiy
shemie aie saseo assy | "pasiel usaqg aAry (8480 siuaied WOl PAACWS. usaq aAey PNoYs UsJp|iyd auy Jauleym Buiuocnssnb|
"a°)) ued 4o au) jo ssousjeudodde syy 0} uonejRl Ul suonsenb asoym Aebulie our swoo aney S9SED JO JBGUUINU Y "JUBISISUOD JOUt
SJe spjoysall jo sanss| 'sugjsur.) yons Buiprebai sesjo ase seinpsooid UopuoT ued ‘g PUB § ‘SSOH aU) AG paJspIsuoo ale AsbBuuen _ _
0} Ul pausejsuel) sased ||y ueoyubls s) asealoul 1ou sy pousd yiuow g| & ieao ybiy jou ae uaIpjIy o sisquiny aul ISIYm 1nol |
Buinow ue ueld 4o e yum AsbuueH ol Bunow uaIpIyo alow Usas sey Jeak 1se|

"o Bulusysuel) Jaquinu ay) ul ey e Aq payiuBetw si siy) ‘pus
Jead a1 Ag ybiy se sawy ¢ Aesu se dn pua Aew uoiym - uy Burisisuel
uomisod ayep tesh o




Page 29

13019



Page 30

14 of 19



Page 31

| uoneje. u sewsy; lqissod Auspi 01 1nq SaSED [ENPIAIPUL Yiog Jo Buipueisispun

61 o5t

J.&%.%%J.:

‘Buiuueid g9 pspusixs pesu 03 JyBnoy; uslp|Iyo o}
210w ureb 0} 18pI0 up usKeLIBPUN 3q (|IM Hiom atop|

'VdO Su pue § pue g ul sieBeuew Joues Ag passpisuco Ajsuinos ase sieef g uew sebuo) Bunse| sueid 4o yim seses [enplAIpy)
suejd 4o Jo ssausandays| ||

PUE SPIOUSa1L) J0 $aNnSSs| Saiiusp) 1pne si ), - 81e|dlwos mou st uoddng pue Buipsenbees UM paY Sesed 4o Jo upny|
QUON 10a,

"PaYsiqelISe @G Usy ||IM SyIUOW 8| iaAo suob aAsY UoIuMm sased asiLnnios| |

Apunnol o} wejsAs v “sjeuonodosd pue sieudoidde s sueyd sy $0 LUoleNURU0D Jayleym suuLRlep o) siebeueyy Buipsenbajeg :
Pue suleyD) uondalold PIYD 8yl Aq pemainas Buleq aue spew Jeah Z oy} passed 1snf aaey yalym saseo G| sy "Msu syt aBeuews| |
01 Buinuiuoo jo Aem ajeudoidde Jsow ayy s1 siy) JeY) PALLLIUIOD pUB DaMBIASL UDD

218D 0}

u 1eaA ay) Ul G9Z 4O INO Zg "UBIP(IYY G| JO INO 0 01 serejal aunby Alenuer ayy - .

1962 Asbuupyy|
j

%9t | %8 LL




Page 32

6LijoaL

sinoqubloN [eonsiels # |

1ebiey AabuLeH

‘spasu
yieay siy jJo Alxajdwioo ay) ai 109(6au Jo AuoBeleo ay) ul swi) puooss syl 104 ueld 4o 03 108(gns s oym PlIYo SUo S1 alsy] 10a|
‘apew s| uoieddde pnod awn e 10U ale ng ueyd uo :mmn aney oym sbBupsesord t_._oo Bc_ uaxEl UsLpIyo Jo EmnE::

‘awn Wwanbasqns

JO puooas e 1o} ueld e 03 198[gns USIPJIYD %S 0L O WINRNG ZL/LL0Z

8} Uo SBRKIOYINE g7 JO 1IN0 Y19 pauel AsBuuel ‘seinBly siesh snonaid|
pu jBUOREN zw :ouco._ ym _._omzmano >n >>o_ S| amnbBy Q1A %9 B\l

1ebig AsbBuuer v

2L .r m.ﬂﬂ-” 35 H,T



Page 33

BLjoLl

- | %26 | %6 | %6 | %66 | nes |E pueibuz

- %86 - - %001 | %66 L2 uopuoY

- | %66 | %66 | %66 | %001 | %001 |V " jeonsuels

@ | %00L | %001 | %00L | %001 | %00} | %001 | _ 106ie| Asbuuey
POY | %96 | %.6 | %86 | %96 | %001 | %00L Asbupeny
2 - S & 911se))

: 5 o ua.y wiksy Buo:

BtigR i G R

sjualuabueLre Buimsingl syl Ul ASUSISISUOD URRIUIELL O} POSU aU] ‘OY| 2U} JO SS8UNOIS O] anp Jeah ey Jo ued
INO BWeoaq $ASES auy) Jo saiyy fusm| Alrenpiaipul pesiunnios Buieq ase asey) pue podal 8y} Jo AoEINOOE. By} Inoge andsip S| sy}
SISBD 8SaUl JO SWOS U] "90e|d UM E} MOU SBY MBIASI BU} SB PSLLLILUOD 3G UBD PUE JB PaX3OO| Uda( aney Jeak ay) ul uiod aLwos e a1e
pRY Bujeq se papodas sem maiASY BU) IBUM SISBO Z(| B} JO IV "uonestBs) sy} ui UMop pre| sefeosaLLy sy} 03 BuIpJOoOE SMBIAS]
Buinpayos 104 a|qisuodsal ste Asy) ‘soitss 8y} 0} jelsal Jo Juod s 1B Wiay} 01 paieoojie QY| UE SABY USIP|IYD JaHY PaMoo iy

wunoweled pawesp sem
Aues syl u ajeos au Jo

je]

‘Arenuer 1o Jsquiadeq ul mainel B aAey
PIP 858U} JO JN04 * S[BOSILLIY JO INO BJOM SMBIAGI LIOYM 10} USIPIYO 6 D181

© | %oot | %001 | %001 | %00 | %00t | %001 | ma 16681 Aebuier

pay %96 | %96 | %.6 | %86 | %00L | %O00L Aabunen

=l - z 2 { ki

Biis P lCe o [ A e

- -_— - = = i =5 iy : % Eiles pL C H

7

Jad r9ede



Page 34

L0LOZ

24 SIY} 01 P9 Sy Siu} 4O 3ouEpOd

BlLio gL

‘Buiuunu yyuow puooss ayy 10y yebrey sy |
pansiyoe puy {1234 )58( pUE) JBRA BU1 1O )5




Page 35

g8LIoBL

‘ndun yom eioos
40} Juswainbal ou yum seseos Buifuom sse| oyt ele esey) - swes} Joddns Ajilue) uiyum pey pue paaclu &g pINoys Sesed Jo Jequinul
€ 12y} siqeqoud s ‘esaymasia play Buteg Ayjiqisuodsas aseo Ag jew 1seq aq pINom SPISU $,USIPIILD JBUIBYM Peepul PUE uoledoje|
10M [B100S a1inbal sasE0 UBdO ||E JSLIBYM ISPISUOD O} UsXELBPUN BUIag S SOSEO NID JO MOIASL Y "YIUOLL B 89UO JO WnWiuu
€ Je PaliSIA 80 PINOYS UOKEOOJE SIOM [B100s Bulinba pjousaiy) e e pue pasau Ui PaIspisuco uaIp|iyo [[e 1yl s1 uoneioadxs oy | |

.| e e 2T iy = .n

"SUIUOW JUS03) Ul [9AS] SIU} SAOCE [[9M USSG SBY Il pue 94 | g Sem|
Z1/110g i souewnoad 1ebie] mojeq uolisod alep o3 Jesh ey ybnoyyy -
sabeusaied gg ybiy sur v uebe soueuLoLe -

AL




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

Appendix 2

! The potential child and parent risk factors identified at assessment identified in the CIN census are as follows in the table
below (multiple factors can be selected):

Parental/child factors at assessment

Parental/child factors will be identified through assessment. Each local area will have a framework for
assessment developed with reference to Managing Individual Cases: the Framework for the Assessment of
Children in Need and their Families. This sets out the principles that underpin all work with children in need

and in particular the three domains of the conceptual framework: child's development needs; parenting capacity;
family and environmental factors.

Parental/child factors at assessment

Child welfare concerns 1
Child development 2
Suspected abuse or neglect 3
Concerns about disability or illness 4A | Child

4B | Parent/Carer

4C | Other

Alcohol misuse 5A | Child

5B | Parent/Carer

5C | Other

Drug misuse 6A | Child

6B | Parent/Carer

6C | Other

Mental health concerns 7A | Child

7B | Parent/Carer

7C | Other

Criminal behaviour 8A | Child

8B | Parent/Carer

8C | Other

Socially unacceptable behaviour 9A | Child




Page 38

9B | Parent/Carer
9C | Other
Self harm 10A | Child
10B | Parent/Carer
10C | Other
Domestic violence 11A | Child
11B | Parent/Carer
11C | Other
Child missing 12
Accommodation concerns 13
Trafficking 14
Low income 15
Not stated 16
Other 17




Page 39 Agenda Item 8

Children’s Safeguarding Policy and Performance

Report for: Advisory Committee

Work with families who have No Recourse to Public
Title: Funds

Lead Officer | Chrissy Austin (Acting Head of Service First Response) |

Report

Authorised Marion Wheeler
by:

Date 14.01.13

The No Recourse to Public Funds Team is based within the First Response Team. It
comprises of a manager, 2.7 social workers and an Immigration/Human Rights
Advisor.

The team undertake assessments of all contacts received regarding families who
may or may not have a pending immigration application with the Home Office. The
team only offers ongoing support to those families who have a pending immigration
application. It offers advice to those that do not and signposts elsewhere.

The support can include a combination of housing and or subsistence. The amounts
of subsistence are clearly defined, as is the type of housing available at the time.

The majority of families who meet the criteria for support originate from Ghana or
Jamaica.

The team work closely with the UKBA in attempting to progress the immigration
applications to solution — whether this be the granting of indefinite leave to remain or
refusal. Whilst the immigration applications are pending, Haringey retains
responsibility for housing and subsistence costs. The ongoing work with the UKBA is
key, as they are responsible for the progression and outcomes of claims and
appeals.

See presentation attached for more detail.



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

[1ounos) AeburieH

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm




Page 42

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

<

‘uoneysibal soueISISSY [euoneN 0 866T

PV SIYbIY uewiny 86T 1OV USIP|IYD 3yl Jo dods ay3 Japun
1oddns 03 Ainp e aAey Aew sanlioyiny |e207 ‘sased asauy ug

vadNn syl wodj
Joddns (221A19S Joddns winjAsy |euoneN) SSYN 10 buisnoy

D1|gnd ‘sjijauaq alej|oam 03 JUSWISPRIAUS OU dARY “MJIOM
03 Jyb11 3yl aAey Jou op oym ‘jos3uod uonelsbiwwi 03 303lgns
suos.tad 0] saldde (4d¥N) spund 2ijgnd 03 9S.1n023Y ON




Page 43

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

<

'SJybry uewny JO yoealq e Sl aay] ssajun
V1 e AgQoddns Jo jlemelpylim pue buipjoyyiip

'200C PV wnjAsy pue uoneibiwwy ‘Ajijeuonen
‘1oddns wnjAse Jo uoisinoid auy J9A0 ¥ e] 03 (SSYN)
IAIRS Joddng wnjAsy |euoieN ayl paysiiqeis3

:666T PV uoneibiwwi pue wnjAsy ayl
:uone|siba] uonelbiwwig

(686T OV UaJp|IyD dYL pue syybry uewnH
‘uonesbiwwir) uone|siba Jo sweals ulew 3.4y3 aJe auay




Page 44

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

,spuny oygnd

03 85410234 Jnoym, 3q ||Im ) suonedldde z1'/°6 3sod Joj pajuelb sI snyels JJ -
(ipaqliasgns JaA0

U)o pue Ys| M3} e Ajuo — uonesiueblo AlejunjoA e 0] ua3q Sey Jual|d SSajun 103I01|0S
21eAlld e a1|) siseq buiAed 334 e U0 3 ||IM 8 MY 10 € MY ‘(0) Y14 Aue €107 [Udy wolg
110}101|0S pIy |[eb37 & AQ PaJ3A0D MIOM 3] Ing 934 D1YO SWOH e Joeine suonedidde
1SOW ApjualInd ‘€10z |Mdy ;sT WO4) Ul INd 3q [|IM uonelbiuw] 10J piy |ebaT -

vadn
9U3 0] S1eaA Qg 404 N BY1 Ul JuapISal uaaq ays/ay wiep/uonediidde ue ywqgns 03
9|qe 9q 03 S1eaA Q¢ J40j A1aunod Y] Ul 9 0} Pasu ||IM J2ARIS JaA0 ue ‘210z 100 DUIS -

Adljod g My ul pajelodiodul pue paysijoge — a|nJ JeaA T 9|nJ JeaA QT ‘|jnJ Jeah / -
:0T0Z 22uls uone|siba] maN

(600T Adenigad wolj) YN Y3 Ul 3I0M 0} paiaud
Aljeba| J0u aJe A3 Jeyy buimouy uosiad e Aojdwia 03 90U340 |eulWLD B S .|

19002 12V AjljeuonieN pue wnjAsy ‘uonesbiuwg




Page 45

[1ounon) AebBurrey

yn-Aob Aaburiey mmm

SY6T 1OV 90Ue)SISSY |eUOleN pue s3jnpy 410j 1oV aJe) AJiunwwo)

(07 ® LT uooas Japun Ajjenadsa) ulewsal g8,yD a3 Japun
Salnp aJojatayy ‘ualp|iyo 03 Ajdde Jou op € 9|Npayds Japun suoIsSnPX3 3yl

:¥00C 8B 686T PV Uaipiiyd

+ uonnnsag ‘(auawysiund Jo juswieady buipelbap o uewnyul

03 10 3.Nn310) 03 pa3dalgns 9 ||eys auo ou) aInpo] Jo uoniqiyodd — € 9Py (g
‘(@2uspuodsallod siy pue awoy siy ‘a4 Ajjwe} pue a3eAld

SIY 104 109dsaJ 03 ybu ayy sey auoAIaAg) 3417 Ajlwed 03 ybry — g opiuy (e

:aJe \/1 JoJ sannp Jo
asodind a3 10 866T 1OV SIYBIRY uewnH BULISPISUOD USYM S9|DIMY JURAS[R4 3y |

:866T PV SIYby uewny




Page 46

[1ounon) AebBurrey

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

1sije1nads buisnoH pue sjybry uewnH/J0SIApY uonelbiwwi
T {SI9MJONN |e10s X /' Uabeuely wea] T saslidwod wea) ay L

*SoNss| uonelbiwwi yum puoddns
pue pJeod 3yl Sso.Ide SADIAISS JO ADU]SISU0D apiAold 350D buliojiuow
JO M3IA 943 U3IM Swea] J9Yylo 03 UMOU| |043u0D uoielbiwiwi 03 103[gns
Saljiwes Ylm syJom juiol osje wea) ay | "saljiwe) 3yl Jo uonedo|je ased
buluiejuiew se ||om se puey 1Sl sjedtajad 10j 9|qisuodsal SsI wesl ay |

"*DJIAIDS DSUOASDY
15114 ‘SdAD 93 UIYHM pa3ed0| SI wea] Saljiued 4d¥yN Jua4ind syl




Page 47

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

¢00¢ VVIN JO & |aInpayds
S U0I303s Japun Ajiwes ayy buiuoddns woly papnaxa SI ] 3yl J2Yiaym oayd

¥lomiau Joddns s,Ajiwie) buissasse

uonedijdde 2210 SWOH JO JuU33U0D buissassy

uone|siba| Jo sadald jualayip dn buiybliom

pue |eAowsad S Ajiwe) ayy 03 sialieq Aue ale auayl JI ysijgeiss 0} pue uone|siba)
uonesbiwwi Japun AJjIqiblR ysijgeiss 03 3oayd uonesbiwwi ue 3no Auie)

686T 1OV UaIp|iyd syl JO /T UORISS

Japun paje|ndiys se pasu Ul UJp[IYd a3yl pue 93n11sap SI Ajiwes syl eyl ysijqeiss
,9lqIsuodsal Ajjenollla),, — UoidauuU0d B0 B SI aJayy JaYlayM ysijgeisy

:BuIMO||0J B3 JUNODDOE OJUl bupje] Juswssasse
1SNgoJ AJA 1n0 Alied ] ay3 ‘sa0IAIas 10y Aujiqible s,Ajiwes e ysijqeiss 03 JapUo U]

(9
(S
(&

(€

(¢
(T



Page 48

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn°aoB Aaburiey mmm

Ylomiau uoddns s Ajwe) buissassy (9

20e|d aye)
0} Salouabe JueAdjal J9Ylo pue syuswedap yieay ‘sjooyods wolds uonewojur (g

(syuem S/ spaau) uaJp|Iyd uo edwi pue uoRNIISIP JO |9A3] a3 buissassy  (
uonedldde 20140 WOH JO Juajuod buissassy (€

snjels
uonesbiwwl S Ajlwie) uiepadse 03 JapJo Ul ygN— 2210 SWOoH 3yl yum buppayd (g

uone|siba)| Jo seoaid Juasayip dn bunybiop (T

:3|0YM B Se Ajiwe) sy} pue ualp|iyd ay)
JO spaau pue e ANIqibI@ ysijgeiss 03 JapJo ul 2oe(d ul aJe SJUSWSSasse 1Snqoy




Page 49

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

[1ounon) AebBurrey

‘(wnjAse Jo ainoJ ayy ybnoaya sawod Ajjewou Jou pjnom Yyoiym saniunwiwiod
950U} S199(Ja4 dnoub jual SIYy) eueys pue edlewer Wwoly bulwod sjualp Ino
Jo Aquolew e yum ‘AsburieH Jo dn ayew Ajunwiwod 9yl S109|4a4 9|joid Juslp ay] e

'sjuelbiw se ||om se winjAse buiyass asouy
pue saabnjal 104 1010 ||Nd e uaaq Aj|ed1103SIy sey AJISIDAIP |ednyjnd s,Asbulie e

‘uonejndod
9U3 JO Yl U0 J0o) buinunodoe saiunuwiwod ueadqglie) yoejg pue uedly
Yoe|g yim uonejndod as4aAIp Ajjediuyia pue Ajjednyind e o] awoy si Asbulie e




Page 50

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn°aoB Aaburiey mmm

S9SEeD |103 943 JO 0/, €T SI 12Ul ‘AQ Buias)) Jo bupuaLiadxa Jo Jnsal e
Se Uuo[UaNEe INO 0] aWed OYM Saljie) 8T aARY am ‘quasald 1y * 2JUS|OIA dnsawog -

Sy)JIO0MIDU Hoddns Jo umopyealg -

slayies JO Juswuopuede ‘ualpjiyo jo bunoosdn pue Ayjiqow ybiH -
‘[wId Ul paAjoAul buisq pue uosiid woly 3no bulwod siBYowW BWILD -
uonniisold -

24n3nJ JO Ajuiepsoun 0] anp uoIssaJdap se yons ‘sassau||l Yyeay |eaus|y -

:Se UoNs ‘uonninssp 03 uonippe
ul ‘|oauod uonesbiwwi 03 13[qNs saljiwes 3yl YUM YoM ey Juasald sanssi ale a1y




Page 51

[1ounos) AeburieH

lizelg

vejsiyed

efuay|

Kiyno9p

ea1)113 BUIYD fexny uooJBE)

saisije)s uibliQ jo A13unos :syualn

15809 AIONA|

Buey

eolewer

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm




Page 52

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn°aoB Aaburiey mmm

"BLI9]14D 9Y) 199W J0U Op ASY] Se “In0 paudaUds ale
Jeyy poddns 1oy sauinbua os 10 JeaA Jad Qo€ Syl 4104 Junoddoe Jou saop aunbiy siyy] -

yauow Jad sjelsasal QT 031 9 Ajl2jewixoldde o3 sejepa siyl -

()N ay3 pue uopuo
SS0JUoe Jagquwinu 3saybiy ayl Jo sauo) saljiwe) g6 bunuoddns Apuadind aie ap\ -




Page 53

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn°aoB Aaburiey mmm

"Jysusg PIYD yim sull ul Or"ETF YUM Ualpiiyo
Juanbasgns pue SSYN YHm aull ul Z£ TSF YUM pIyD IST apiaoid 03 : dullsisqns -
Moddns Joj Ajiqibie Jo smalnal buiobup -
Spaau Jo juawssasse buiobup -
AJUNWIWOD pue SAIAIBS JUBAI|aL YIM bupjui] -
VN UM dn moj|o4 Se ||oMm Se SJI01ID1j0S pue sanss! uonelbiwwil yyum uoddng -

uoydweytanjopy ul Aouednddo ajbuls pue uopuoT ul sani|ioe)
paleys — Ajuuoyine |e20| 9yl AQ papuny 90uU]sISgNs Jo/pue uoiepowwoddy -

UM papiaoad 3q ||IMm Ajlwies ay3 Juswissasse ue buimojjo4




Page 54

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm

[1ounon) AebBurrey

(spun4 21jgqnd 031 951N0J3Y ON UYlIM

1Ng ulewsal 0] 9Aea Aleuoatdsiq Uim pajuelb saljiwed ‘b6 3) uone|siby)
ulI ssbueyd 03 anp uoddns bunsanbaa bunuasaid ale saljiwe) Jo sdnoIb MaN e

12buoj J10J Joddns buipasu

Saljiwey Jo }nNsal e se s19bpng 1 uo spedwl uany ul yoiym ‘suonediidde
PaRIWIJNS UO SUOISIDAp bupjew ygyn 2yl ul Aejep juediiubis siaJay] e

uone|siba

uonesbiwwy ur ssbueyd buiobuo 03 anp ‘sieaA maj jsed ayy ul uonesbiwwi
0] J03lgns saljiwe) 4oj Joddns 1o asealoul dieys e usaq sey 243y e




Page 55

[1ounon) AebBurrey yn°aoB Aaburiey mmm

"JO2UUOD 4ddN — vadN |yl pue ssiLoyIny
|e207 ||e Ag paJeys SI Ydiym saniiioyiny |edo7 Ag pajioddns saljiwe)
1N0Qe uoijew.lojul 3103S 01 WSAS e dojoAap sey YIoMIBU 4d¥yN U3 ZTO0Z Ul e

"SJURIPD 4d¥N Spiemo) uoddns Jo sainp pue uoisiAnold Jo anssi buibiawd
SIU3 Y3m s 1 03 poddns pue souepinb buipianoid Jo uonRuajul ayy Yim
‘u03bul|sT g7 ay3 Ul pa3soy ‘paysi|qelss FIoMIBU JdYN B Sem 31y} 9007 UI e

*20e|d Ul 9DIAJSS JUSISISUOD pue

3snNqo.J aJow e nd 03 Se ||om se ‘suoiedljdwi 3500 J0jIuoW 0] pue S|eliajal Jo

Jaguwinu ayj Joj JUnodde 0} JSPJO Ul SIIIAISS JI9U) UIYHM Swea) 4dyN dn 19s
aAeY aJe sanioyIny |20 ‘poddns 1o puewap Ul 9seaJoul SIU) JO JNSaI B Sy e




Page 56

[1ounon) AebBurrey

(3sed3.0)
puadsiano paseatoul) 000°00£F 29 [Iim 3196png Sy} — $T-£T0T Ul
(4910 3G8E 19A0) 000'G8T'TF

sI uonoafoid JeaA Jo pus — 000'006F 1 39S sem 3ebpng ay3 — £T1-210¢ Ul

(4910 XSHF Ajuo) 82Z'SH0'TF
Sem uInINo — 000'000°T7 1€ 39S sem 18bpnq Yy — ZT-TTOT UI

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm




Page 57

[1ounon) AebBurrey

Ajigejieae »o03s buisnoy buipiebas sanbeajjod 1no yum buydom juior

uone|siby
M3U Jo Joedwil ssnasip 03 sybnolog ssoJoe sanbeajjod Jno Yym buopn

BUIU93JIS puUB SJUSLISSISSEe 1SN0 uo siseydwg

sased ssauboud
03 asuodsad 1s414 uIyam aAReuasaldal ygyn 104 3sanbal buinuinuo)

vayN 2yl yam sbunssw AjLpuop

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm




Page 58

[1ounon) AebBurrey

<

DDIAIDS 9su0dsay 1S.14
JIAISS JO peaH bunpy ‘unsny AssuyD

DDIAIDS 9su0dsay 1S.14
labeue|y wea| ‘sableq ezauely

yn'Aob-Aaburiey mmm




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Matters Arising
	6 Performance
	img-311144807-0001
	Appendix 2 SPPC 21_03_13 (2)

	8 Work with families who have no recourse  to public funds
	MembersPresentationMARCH2013NRPF1 (CSPAPC ITEM 2)


